MEMORANDUM

To: LLA Membership

From: Gary Weber

Date: January 2, 2014

Subject: Annual Report of the Lycolaw Website

The Lycolaw.org website continues to be heavily consulted. In 2013:

. The site saw 1,203,271 hits. There were 526,118 unique visits, with each visit
averaging more than 2 pages viewed.

. The Attorney Directory pages continue to see the most use, with over 152,000
views and 55,845 print requests. These statistics demonstrate the
importance of members displaying accurate and useful information in
their directory listing.

. The online version of the Lycoming Reporter is heavily consulted. This year we
joined with other county legal journals to post the Lycoming Reporter
advertisements in a state-wide database - so the Reporter is available both on
our site and the state site.

. Court opinions are the second most frequently accessed material. The court
issued 335 opinions last year and all were posted. The database includes 3816
Lycoming County opinions.

. The court pages and forms are used frequently. The Lycoming County judges
issued several new forms, which were posted in both Word and PDF formats.

. The Legal Services custody packets are downloaded quite frequently. Several
of the packets were updated this year.

. The local rules were updated - the updated rules have been posted.

. The Association trademarked the site’s logo, “Lycolaw” to prevent unauthorized
use of the site’s identification.




